
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 4/3/2013 1:29:05 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Would you call me when you have a chance? 

OK! 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 1:25 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Re: Would you call me when you have a chance? 

Just finishing mtg — may I call you at 2? 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 01:21 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Would you call me when you have a chance? 

Just called and left a message. © 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 11:02 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Would you call me when you have a chance? 

Need to talk to you about sending out invitations. I just spoke with Liza. 

She thinks you are prepared to send out the invitations and I need to confirm that with you and 
send you the list. . . 

SB GT&S 0262698 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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